
 

CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARDS SCHEDULE (CMAS) 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION 
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REQUEST FOR OFFER 

 
LEVERAGED PROCUREMENT AGREEMENT  

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING SERVICES   
VIRTUALIZATION SPECIALIST SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT (SME) 

RFO #11-069-ITS 
 

QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS AND ANSWERS 
 
1. Question(s)/Statement(s): 

 
“Does the department have a contractor currently doing this work?” 

 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Yes; CPHCS currently has a contractor performing this work. 

 
 

2. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 
      “Is this a new position?” 
 

Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Yes; this position is a new position. 
 

 
3. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Does the department have funding for the RFO for the 1 year of work?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Yes; the department has contract spending authority for one-year involving  
RFO #11-069-ITS. 
 

4. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Can we submit more than one candidate?” 
 



Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Yes.  RFO #11-069-ITS, Response Guidelines, Item 12, specifies Offeror shall submit 
a detailed description of Contractor's approach. 
 
However, please recognize RFO #11-069-ITS seeks an individual consultant. 
 

5. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Will the interview be face to face or telephonically?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
CPHCS prefers interviews be conducted in-person. 
 


